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From: Alisa Gazzillo [agazzillo@gteks.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 11:49 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address - Up4Contract.com Inc

With regard to Up4Contract.com, Incorporated, document P02000040038, the principal and mailing address have

changed to:

14861 82nd Ln N
West Palm Beach, FL 33470

In addition, the President's address (Stephen J Gazzillo) has changed to:

14861 82nd Ln N
West Palm Beach, FL 33470

Thank you!
Sincerely Yours,

Alisa M. Gazzillo

Marketing Director
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GTEKS

139 Sparrow Drive, Suite 1E
Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411
Office: 561.479.1711

Fax:; 561.282.6090

Ceoll: 561.452.3592
www.GTEKS.com

The information transmitted is intended solely for the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other
use of or taking action in reliance upon this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, [f you have
received this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from any and all computers,

The information transmitted is covered by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-252] and is intended solely for the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material subject to attorney/client privitege. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking action in reliance
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended

recipient is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any and all computers.




